
From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Date: February 21, 2010 1:31:07 PM CST
To: LNN Announcements <announcements@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: LNN Website updates

   LNN's Winter Book 
Discussion and Tea Party 

  Sunday afternoon, 
March 7 at Westminster Presbyterian

We're discussing Lauren Artress' book "Walking a Sacred Path".
Please come even if you haven't read the book.

Discussion will be led by DC Donohue, so it's guaranteed to be fun and 
informative.

Apologies for my failed attempt to send you DC's letter inviting you to attend 
this event.
Here's DC's letter:  http://labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/
2010/100307_book_discussion_letter.pdf

     and flyer   :  http://labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/
2010/100307_book_discussion_flyer.pdf

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------

NEW RESOURCES
Several new items have recently been added to the LNN Resources Page.

Can you believe it?  There's now a meditation labyrinth for I-Phones.  Details about 
I-Pause can be found on the LNN Resources Page  with links to other virtual 
labyrinths  http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources.html#virtual

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------
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I recently updated the list of Permanent Labyrinths in Northern Oregon.
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/

Permanent_Labyrinths_Northern_Oregon.pdf
New additions to the list include new permanent labyrinths at OHSU 

Hospital, Sunnyside Methodist in Portland, and First Christian 
Church in downtown Portland.

Do you know of other labyrinths not currently on the list?   Contact 
info@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org

We would like to publish a list of labyrinths in Central Oregon,  Southern Oregon, 
Washington.
I have a some basic lists, but we need someone to put the information together.  

Can you help with creation of a list of labyrinths in your region?   
Contact   info@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------

CALENDAR
There's a lot of labyrinth activity in the Northwest.  Check the calendar frequently.  It 
is constantly changing.   http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html

Are all of your events listed?  If not, please submit the info using our online 
submission form at the top of the calendar page.

Kay Kinneavy
Labyrinth Network Northwest
PO Box 722
Neskowin, OR  97149-0722
kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/

Join me May 1st 2010, World Labyrinth Day  ~  Walk 
as One at 1
World Labyrinth Day is a global event in celebration of the labyrinth as a 
symbol, a tool, a passion or a practice.  As part of this celebration you are 
invited to “Walk as One at 1” to effect a rolling wave of labyrinth walking as 
the earth turns.  Walk in your local time zone at 1 PM.  More information at The 
Labyrinth Society http://www.labyrinthsociety.org.  Find a labyrinth on the 
Labyrinth Locator http://www.labyrinthlocator.com   
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